

ESPON MONITORING COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND SUBSIDIES FROM EU MEMBER STATES AND PARTNER STATES



Country	Name	Surname	Institution	Address	Postal Code/ City	E-mail	Phone	Website	
EC, CoR, EESC									
EC	Marek	TEPLANSKY	European Commission	B-1049 Brussels	1040 Brussels	Marek.TEPLANSKY@ec.europa.eu	+32 2 295 3296	https://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/en/	
EC	Merja	HAAPAKKA				REGIO-URBAN-TERRITORIAL@ec.europa.eu	Merja.Haapakka@ec.europa.eu		+32 2 299 1565
EC	Andreea	MAIER				Andreea.MAIER@ec.europa.eu	+32 2 298 3581		
CoR	Thomas	WOBBEN				Thomas.Wobben@cor.europa.eu			
EESC	Elena-Alexandra	CALISTRU	European Economic and Social Committee	Rue Belliard 99	1040 Brussels	elena@funcky.org			
MEMBER STATES									
AUSTRIA	Roland	ARBTER	Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Regions and Water Management, Directorate-Coordination Regional Policy and Spatial Planning	Ferdinandstraße 4	A-1020 Vienna	roland.arbter@bml.gv.at	+43 1 71100 616111		
	Paul	HOFSTAETTER				Paul.Hofstaetter@bml.gv.at	+43 1 71100 616114		
AUSTRIA (Brussels)	Johannes	LEBESMUEHLBACHER	Land Salzburg, Amt der Salzburger Landesregierung, Abteilung 10 Referat 10/04- Raumplanung	Fanny-v.-Lernert-Straße 1	5020 Salzburg	johannes.lebesmuehlbacher@salzburg.gv.at	+43 1 662 8042 4636	https://perspective.brussels/	
Belgium (Flanders)	Sandrine	DE MEYER	Bureau bruxellois de la Planification (BBP) Service Comptabilité	Rue de Namur 59 Naamsestraat omgeving	B-1000 Bruxelles	sdeimeyer@perspective.brussels	+32 2 435 42 66		
BELGIUM (Wallonia)	Anneloes	VAN NOORDT	Flemish Government, DEPARTEMENT OMGEVING	Koning Albert II-iaan 20 bus 8	B-1000 Brussels	Anneloes.vannoordt@vlaanderen.be	+32 4 933 19724	http://lampspw.wallonie.be/dg04/site_amenagement/	
	Peter	VERVOORT				peter.vervoort@vlaanderen.be	+32 2 553 62 88		
BULGARIA	Renée	PETERS	Walloon Public Service, Directorate General for Spatial Planning, Housing, Heritage and Energy	Rue des Brigades d'Irlande 1	B-5100 Jambes	renee.peters@spw.wallonie.be	+32 (0)81 33 25 72	https://www.mrrb.bg/	
	Alexandra	BERTOZZI				alexandra.bertozzi@spw.wallonie.be	+32 (0)81 32 26 02		
	Desislava	GEORGIEVA				D.G.Georgieva@mrrb.government.bg	+359 2 9405 488		
	Milen	OBRETEVNOV				MObretenov@mrrb.government.bg	+359 2 9405 592		
CROATIA	Evelina	STOYANOVA-TODOROVA	Ministry of Regional Development and Public Works "Territorial Cooperation Management" Directorate	"Stefan Karadzha" str. 9	BG-1000 Sofia	EStoyanova@mrrb.government.bg	+359 2 9405 628		
	Elena	STOYANOVA				elena.stoyanova@mrrb.government.bg	+359 2 9405 603		
CYPRUS	Sandra	MOMCLOVIC	Ministry of Physical Planning, Construction and State Assets	Ulica Republike Austrije 20	HR-10000 Zagreb	Sandra.Momclovic@mpgi.hr	+385 1 378 24 74	https://mpgi.gov.hr/	
CYPRUS	Zeljko	SOKCEVIC	Ministry of the Interior Department of Town Planning and Housing	5-6 Kinira str.	1102 Nicosia	Zeljko.Sokcevic@mpw.gov.cy	+352 22408157	http://www.moi.gov.cy/tph	
	Irene	HADJISAVVA				ihadjisavva@tph.moi.gov.cy	+352 22408157		
CZECHIA	Andreas	SIANTOS	Ministry of Regional Development Department of European Territorial Cooperation	Staroměstské náměstí 6	CZ-110 15 Praha 1	asiantos@tph.moi.gov.cy	+420 224 862 262	https://www.mmr.cz/	
	Milada	HRONKOVA				milada.hronkova@mmr.gov.cz	+420 224 862 331		
DENMARK	Jeppe Engset	HOST	Ministry of the Interior and Housing, Danish Housing and Planning Authority	Carsten Niebuhrs Gade 43	1577 København V	jephe@bpst.dk	+45 3529 1218	https://bpst.dk/	
ESTONIA	Eedi	SEPP	Ministry of Regional Affairs and Agriculture	Suur-Ameerika 1	Tallinn	Eedi.sepp@agri.ee	+3726113101		
	Kairi	NOOT				Kairi.Noort@agri.ee	+3726113109		
FINLAND	Satu	TOLONEN	Ministry of Economic Affairs and Employment	P.O. Box 32	Tampere	satu.tolonen@gov.fi	+358 50 473 0949		
	Sanna	ANDERSSON				sanna.andersson@gov.fi	+358 29 525 0063		
FRANCE	Jean-Luc	FRES	Agence nationale de la cohésion des territoires (ANCT)	20 Avenue de Segur	Paris	Jean-Luc.Fres@anct.gouv.fr	+33 1 85 58 60 28	https://agence-cohesion-territoires.gouv.fr	
	Christina	BEZES-FELDMEYER				christina.bezes-feldmeyer@anct.gouv.fr	+33 1 85 58 60 29		
GERMANY	Josiane	MEIER	Federal Ministry for Housing, Urban Development and Building, European Spatial Development Policy: Territorial	Krausenstraße 17-18	DE- 10117 Berlin	Josiane.Meier@bmwsb.bund.de	+49 30 18335 16663	https://www.bmi.bund.de/	
	Heike	HAGEDORN				Heike.Hagedorn@bmwsb.bund.de	+49 30 18335 16531		
GREECE	Mathilde	KONSTANTOPOULOU	Special Secretariat for ERDF & CF programmes	Mitropoleos 3	GR-10557 Athens	mkonstantopoulou@mou.gr	+30 210 3332 658	www.mind.gov.gr www.espa.gr	
	Laszlo	GERE				laszlo.gere@ktm.gov.hu	+36 1 896 6827		
HUNGARY	Csilla	SZALOKY-HOFFMANN	Ministry of Public Administration and Regional Development Deputy State Secretary for the Implementation of Regional Development	Akademia utca 3.	HU-1051 Budapest	Csilla.szaloky-hoffmann@ktm.gov.hu	+36 1 795 3713		
	Zsuzsanna	DRAHOS				zsuzsanna.drahos@ktm.gov.hu	+36 1 795 5015		
IRELAND	David	KELLY	Regional Assembly in Assembly House, Waterford	Assembly House, O'Connell Street	X91 F8PC Waterford	dkelly@southernassembly.ie	+353 051 860707	https://www.southernassembly.ie/	
	Kevin	LYNCH				klynch@southernassembly.ie	+353 051 860719		
ITALY	Rita	TARASCHI	Ministry of Infrastructure and Transport	Via Nomentana, 2	IT-00161 Roma	rita.taraschi@mit.gov.it	+39 06 441 22208	https://mit.gov.it/	
	Zaira	PIAZZA				Zaira.Piazza@mit.gov.it	+39 06 441 22208		
	Federica	MARZUOLI				federica.marzuoli@regione.lombardia.it	+39 02 6765 4587		
	Veronica	LANZONI				veronica.lanzoni@regione.lombardia.it	+39 02 6765 0803		
LATVIA	Luca	BULTRINI	Dipartimento per le politiche di coesione	Largo Chiigi 19	00187 Roma	lbultrin@governo.it	+39 06 6779 3576	https://politichecoesione.governo.it/	
	Anita Liviņa	ROZENVALDE				anita.livina.rozenvalde@varam.gov.lv	+371 6702 6909		
LITHUANIA	Kristine	KEDO	Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development	Peldu Street 25	Riga	kristine.kedo@varam.gov.lv	+371 6702 6558	https://www.varam.gov.lv/en	
	Asta	ROKICKIENE				asta.rokicikiene@am.lt	+370 695 67967		
LUXEMBOURG	Sandra	JEGLIŃSKIE	Ministry of Housing and Spatial Planning, Department of Spatial Planning	A. Jakšto g. 4/9	LT-01105 Vilnius	sandra.jegliŃskie@am.lt	+370 671 13 753	https://am.ltv.lt/en/	
	Gerard	THOMAS				Gerard.Thomas@mat.etat.lu	+352 247 86933		
MALTA	Frederick-Christoph	RICHTERS	Ministry for European Funds, Social Dialogue and Consumer Protection, Strategy and Implementation Division	4, Place d'Europe	L-2946 Luxembourg	Frederick-Christoph.Richters@mat.etat.lu	+352 247 86943	https://amenagement.territoire.public.lu/fr.html	
	Debbie	CACHIA				debbie.cachia@gov.mt	+356 22957606		
	Daniella	SAMMUT				daniella.sammut@gov.mt	+356 22957627		
	Keith-Robert	GALEA				keith-robert.galea@gov.mt	+356 25552683		
NETHERLANDS	Marcia	VAN DER VLUGT	Ministry of the Interior and Kingdom Relations Spatial Development Directorate	Turfmarkt 147, PO. Box 20011	2500 EA The Hague	Marcia.vlugt@minbz.nl	+31 6 53822215	https://www.government.nl/	
	Eva	VAN DER MEULEN				Eva.Meulen@minbz.nl	+31 6 11104695		
POLAND	Patrycja	ARTYMOŃSKA	Ministry of Development Funds and Regional Policy - Strategy Department	2/4 Wspólna Str.	00-926 Warsaw	Patrycja.Artymonska@mfr.gov.pl	+48 22 733 81 74	https://www.gov.pl/web/funds-regional-policy/contact-details	
PORTUGAL	Katarzyna	POWIĘRZA				katarzyna.powierza@mfr.gov.pl	+48 22 733 76 34		
ROMANIA	Ana	SEIXAS	Directorate-General for Territory	Rua Artilharia 10r, 107	Lisboa	aseixas@dgterritorio.pt	+351 910 019 993	https://www.dgterritorio.gov.pt/	
	Radu	NECSULIU				radu.necsuliu@mdlga.ro	+40 752 196 232		
SLOVAKIA	Amalia	VIRDOL	Public Administration and European Funds	Bd Libertății 16,	RO-050706 Bucharest	amalia.virdol@mdlga.ro	+40 372 114 570	https://www.mdlga.ro/	
	Lucia	POSPISOVA				lucia.pospisova@mindop.sk	+421 2 594 94 505		
SLOVENIA	Zdenka	AUGUSTINICOVA	Ministry of Transport of the Slovak Republic	amestie Slobody 6, P.O.BOX 100	K-810 05 Bratislava	Zdenka.augustinicova@mindop.sk	+421 2 594 94 541	https://www.mindop.sk/	
	Blanka	BARTOL				blanka.bartol@gov.si	+386 1 478 7054		
SPAIN	Tomaz	MIKLAVCIC	Ministry of Natural Resources and Spatial Planning Ministry for the Ecological Transition and Demographic Challenge (MITECO), General Directorate of Policies against Depopulation	Dunajska 48	SI-1000 Ljubljana	Tomaz.Miklavcic1@gov.si	+386 1 478 7008	https://www.gov.si/	
	Juana	LOPEZ PAGAN				jlopez@miteco.es	+34 91 390 40 25		
SWEDEN	Alba	VILLAMOR ANGUIJANO	Ministry of Rural Affairs and Infrastructure	C/José Abascal 4, Planta 4.	28071 Madrid	avillamor@miteco.es	+34 91 390 40 15	https://www.miteco.gob.es/es/reto-demografico/temas/politica-estado/	
	Mikael	FORSBERG				mikael.forsberg@regeringskansliet.se	+46 840 55 299		
	Annelie	MARTENSSON				annelie.martensson@boverket.se	+46 455 35 33 14		
	Maria	ERIKSSON				maria.m.eriksson@regeringskansliet.se	+46 840 51 363		
ICELAND	Haraldur	REINHARDSSON	Icelandic Regional Development Institute	Sauðármyri 2	550 Sauðárkrúkur	haraldur@byggdastofnun.is	+354 455 5400	https://www byggdastofnun.is/	
	Sigurður	ARNASON				sigurdur@byggdastofnun.is	+354 455 5400		
NORWAY	Odd	GODAL	Ministry of Local Government and Regional Development, Department of Regional Development	P. box 8112	NO-0032 Oslo	odd.godal@kdd.dep.no	+47 90 24 93 47	https://www.regjeringen.no/en/rid/	
	Vidar Martin Hasle	JENSEN				vidar.martin-hasle-jensen@kdd.dep.no	+47 90 68 82 64		
SWITZERLAND	Silvia	JOST	Federal Office for Spatial Development ARE	Worblentalstr. 66	CH-3063 Ittigen	silvia.jost@are.admin.ch	+41 58 46 20625	https://www.aren.admin.ch/espont	
	Sébastien	RIEBEN				sebastien.rieben@are.admin.ch	+41 58 46 24078		
MONTENEGRO	Milos	MARKOVIC	Ministry of European Affairs	Bulevar Revolucije 15	81000 Podgorica	milos.markovic@mep.gov.me		www.me.gov.me/mep	
	Jasna	BULATOVIC				jasna.bulatovic@mep.gov.me			
BOSNIA and HERZEGOVINA	Sanja	VUKADIN	Directorate for European Integration	Doke Mazalica 5	71000 Sarajevo	sanja.vukadin@dei.gov.ba	+387 33 255 352	www.dei.gov.ba	
	Mersiha	DELIC				mersiha.delic@dei.gov.ba	+387 33 255 375		
UKRAINE	Lejla	SADINLIJA	Secretariat of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine	12/2 M. Hrushevckogo str.	01008 Kyiv	lejla.sadinlija@dei.gov.ba	+387 33 255 005	www.kmu.gov.ua	
	Rostyslav	TOMENCHUK				rostyslavt@yahoo.com	+38 044 256 69 16		
MOLDOVA	Dmytro	TURCHAK	State Chancellery of the Republic of Moldova	1, Piata Marii Adunari Nationale str.	MD-2012 Chişinău	turchakdm@mtu.gov.ua	+38 044 351 48 08	www.kmu.gov.ua	
	Emilia	CEBOTARI				emilia.cebotari@gov.md	+373 22 250 147		
	Igor	MALAI				igor.malai@midr.gov.md	+373 22 250 553		
	Iulia	MIHALACHI				iulia.mihalachi@gov.md	+373 22 250 287		
	Tatiana	LESAN				tatiana.lesan@midr.gov.md	+373 22 250 545		